Inzaman Khan

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@lestergroup.ca>

Sent: March 21, 2025 11:33 AM

To: Paul Leddy; Mohammed Lodhi

Cc: Jarvis Mason; Inzaman Khan; Alex Bryan; Kyle Klay

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2
Attachments: Consult Quote 24-275-COR001 Trap Primer Revision.pdf

I External (jeremy@lestergroup.ca)
Report This Email FAQ GoDaddy Advanced Email Security, Powered by INKY

Please proceed with the attached, | will get you a change order ASAP

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Paul Leddy <paul.|@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: March 20, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>; Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>
Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Inzaman Khan <inzaman@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFl# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

HiJeremy
See attached Quotation As requested
Regard

Paul Leddy,
Project Manager

&0 CONSULT

MmeCHANICAL

54 Audia Ct, Unit 2, Concord, ON L4K3N4
Email: paul.l@consultmechanical.com| C:416 991-7217




Vision:

At Consult Mechanical, we envision a future where our growth is a testament to unwavering commitment to excellence. We
are committed to expanding our horizons while embodying values that define our success. Our vision is to be one of the
industry leaders, setting benchmarks for quality, innovative solutions, and customer satisfaction. To take on new challenges
every day, foster a dynamic, growth-oriented and rewarding work environment. Our relentless pursuit of excellence propels
us towards a future where Consult Mechanical is synonymous with outstanding service, unwavering integrity, and a
commitment to the satisfaction of our customers and all those who are part of realizing this commitment.

Mission:

At Consult Mechanical, our mission is to lead the industry by providing outstanding service and project delivery to our
customers by our team of qualified and experienced staff/workers using the latest technology, tools, and techniques. To
ensure that all services and projects are completed on time, and on budget without compromising the quality and
establishing a long-standing satisfied relationship with our customers.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@lestergroup.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 19, 2025 11:07 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Paul Leddy <paul.l@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Please provide pricing for all

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: March 19, 2025 9:36 AM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Paul Leddy <paul.l@consultmechanical.com>
Subject: FW: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

HiJeremy,

As per Jarvis, ‘Primer station supply line will be copper coming down the wall near the corner adjacent to
the door entering the janitor room. The plastic primer lines will adapted to copper into a copper manifold
fed from the primer station.” We will proceed and | will submit cost for this now, thanks.
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From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 19, 2025 8:00 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Paul Leddy <paul.|@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: FW: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

See below you are good to move forward with the attached. Can you also confirm if primer lines in Janitors closet will be hard
piped?

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group

Jeremy Davis | Project Manager
M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca




From: stacy@studio185.ca <stacy@studio185.ca>

Sent: March 18, 2025 9:18 PM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: 'Eric Misener' <eric.misener@loblaw.ca>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Hello Jeremy

No issue with the proposed priming station. Any response on the exposed primer lines in the Janitor closet and if they
will be hard pipe?

Thank you,

Stacey Melville

Project Manager

Cusimano Architect Inc.

185 Bridgeland Avenue, Suite 107,
Toronto, Ontario, M6A 1Y7

Office: 416 783 5193 x 225

Cell: 416 564 9791

Email: stacy@studio185.ca

CONFIDENTIAL and PRIVILEGED INFORMATION NOTICE

This e-mail and any other attachments, may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright, or
exempt from disclosure. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, retransmission, dissemination or other use of or
reliance on this information may be unlawful and is strictly prohibited.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 17, 2025 9:43 AM

To: stacy <stacy@studio185.ca>

Subject: FW: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Morning,

The attached is what is proposed.

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group

Jeremy Davis | Project Manager
M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>
Sent: March 17, 2025 9:24 AM
To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>




Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Alex Bryan <alex@|estergroup.ca>
Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

HiJeremy,

Good morning. Please find attached for what we are proposing. It will be same or equivalent depending on
availability, thanks.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 17, 2025 8:53 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Alex Bryan <alex@|estergroup.ca>
Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFl# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Following up on this.

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Jeremy Davis

Sent: March 15, 2025 8:59 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Morning,

I understand what you want to do! The request from the engineer is again the following — She is looking for the model she
needs a shop drawing!

For the priming station near the post office, what model is the plumbing contractor proposing for the electronic trap
primer?

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

M:519.819.3831




E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: March 14, 2025 6:28 PM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

My bad here itis (See attached), thanks.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 14, 2025 6:20 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

| don’t see anything from Jarvis and | don’t care if it was explained on site | need it in an email that | can send to the
engineer. That’s not an unusual ask!

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis
Project Manager

519.819.3831
jeremy@lestergroup.ca

lestergroup.ca

On Mar 14, 2025, at 6:14 PM, Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> wrote:

HiJeremy,

| am seeing this now. Please see email below from Jarvis, this was already explained it seems,
thanks.

From: Mohammed Lodhi

Sent: March 14, 2025 5:44 PM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2




If you tell us what part of the attached you are unable to understand we can clarify. Jarvis and |
prepared this based on his comments. So please let us know what part of this can you cannot
follow, thanks.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 14, 2025 5:39 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

I need it in EMAIL! Do what we hired you for | am not a plumber we hired you guys for that talk to him and put
itin WRITING

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

<image001.png> | 519893831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca

From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Sent: March 14, 2025 5:37 PM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

Hl Jeremy,

As | said, he will explain it to you in person and we will submit the cost for anything additional
required, thanks.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 14, 2025 5:35 PM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Re: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

The engineer is not on site they are from Toronto so that doesn’t help can you not pass on this
email to your plumber. We hired you guys to do plumbing so someone should be able to answer
the questions | would hope.

Thanks,



Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis
Project Manager

519.819.3831
jeremy@lestergroup.ca

lestergroup.ca

On Mar 14, 2025, at 5:31 PM, Mohammed Lodhi
<mohammed.l@consultmechanical.com> wrote:

HiJeremy,

The proposal was not from us it was from the engineer. | already told you in an
earlier email that Jarvis can better explain on site the issue so you can comprehend.
I am not a plumber nor are you so its not going to be easy trying to talk about
something we are not proficient at, thanks.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 14, 2025 11:57 AM

To: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: Fwd: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

See below and respond
Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis
Project Manager

519.819.3831
jeremy@lestergroup.ca

lestergroup.ca

Begin forwarded message:

From: stacy@studio185.ca

Date: March 14, 2025 at 11:52:56 AM EDT

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@lestergroup.ca>

Cc: Eric Misener <Eric.Misener@loblaw.ca>

Subject: RE: SDM WINDSOR - RFl# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO
CCN NO. 2



Hello Jeremy

Final connection/ priming stations is part of the interior fit up scope of
work. Landlord should have located all the primer lines in one spot, in
the Janitor Closet.

Exposed primer lines in the janitor closet, are those proposed to be
hard pipe? | wonder if over time they may be damaged with use of the
room.

For the priming station near the post office, what model is the
plumbing contractor proposing for the electronic trap primer?

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
This e-mail and any other attachments, may contain information
that is confidential, subject to copyright, or exempt from
disclosure. Any unauthorized review, disclosure, retransmission,
dissemination or other use of or reliance on this information may
be unlawful and is strictly prohibited.

From: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@|estergroup.ca>

Sent: March 12, 2025 11:52 AM

To: stacy <stacy@studiol85.ca>

Subject: FW: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN
NO. 2

See attached, is this even worth me putting in as a proper RFI?

Thanks,

Lester Construction Group
Jeremy Davis | Project Manager

<image001.png>

M:519.819.3831

E: jeremy@lestergroup.ca




From: Mohammed Lodhi <mohammed.|@consultmechanical.com>
Sent: March 12, 2025 10:40 AM

To: Jeremy Davis <jeremy@]|estergroup.ca>

Cc: Jarvis Mason <jarvis@consultmechanical.com>; Avtar Grewal
<avtar.g@consultmechanical.com>

Subject: SDM WINDSOR - RFI# 24-283-004 PRIMERS REF. TO CCN NO. 2

HiJeremy,

Please find attached RFI for engineers review and response. Please
expedite response at earliest so we can implement what is decided
upon our return, thanks.
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Vision:

At Consult Mechanical, we envision a future where our growth is a
testament to unwavering commitment to excellence. We are committed to
expanding our horizons while embodying values that define our success.
Our vision is to be one of the industry leaders, setting benchmarks for
quality, innovative solutions, and customer satisfaction. To take on new
challenges every day, foster a dynamic, growth-oriented and rewarding
work environment. Our relentless pursuit of excellence propels us towards
a future where Consult Mechanical is synonymous with outstanding
service, unwavering integrity, and a commitment to the satisfaction of our
customers and all those who are part of realizing this commitment.

Mission:

At Consult Mechanical, our mission is to lead the industry by providing
outstanding service and project delivery to our customers by our team of
qualified and experienced staff/workers using the latest technology, tools,
and techniques. To ensure that all services and projects are completed on
time, and on budget without compromising the quality and establishing a
long-standing satisfied relationship with our customers.
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